

St. Francis of Assisi Athletic Association

Meeting Agenda for: December 17, 2020

Location: Café Telegraph

Time: 8:30 pm

Call to Order-Prayer- Hail Mary

Opening Comments from President – Merry Christmas thanks for all that came tonight

Previous Meeting Minutes—

- Motions to Approve
 - 1st – Lindsey DeRoy
 - 2nd – Joe Rothermich

Financial Report – VP of Finance

- Notes ~ No revenues for November, basketball income will hit when registrations are complete ; All lay director and board member refunds were completed.

CYC Rep Report: Kevin Sajol ~ No fans for basketball ; all participants must wear a mask (coaches, players, refs, etc) ; 3 GYM monitors allowed ; updated rules are online and updated frequently ; baseball/softball will open up in January for a season that may start 4/9. Golf will open in January. Scholarship will still happen and be on CYC site in mid January and due end of February ; Play like a champion will be online often in January and they plan on doing it.

- Notes
- **when are Parish Person of the Year and High School Scholarships???**

Lay Director Reports:

Basketball-Abby LeCroy

- 109 players signed up, 13 teams and only 2 have withdrawn due to restrictions. Practices will start 1/11 and games 1/22. No spectators and only 2 coaches at a time maximum and only 5 seats on the bench total is allowed and they are spaced out. Abby has meeting 12/20 to turn teams in. Not sure on playoffs yet and that is given on gym availability.

IM Basketball – Kyle Newsome

- 1 parent max for spectators for IM basketball and all need to wear a mask. Shortening practices to 45 minutes so we can sanitize in between. We need to discuss raising IM basketball fees as well!

Soccer- Chris Hulsey

- No Report

Intramural Soccer-Ryan Werkmeister – open after this

- Made best of the year and it went well. Open position.

Volleyball – Dan Hufker

- Next year will be Dan's last year. Open position. Casey Schotz possible replacement.

Recap Fall Sports – discussion on Covid/Teams/Issues etc.

Capital Improvements/Facilities Cmte

- No Report

Rugby- Tom Burton

- No Report

Baseball/Softball – Tom Becker (new)

- Frank Rohlfing is going to take over this role

IM Baseball/Softball- Consolidated under Tom Becker

- Tom Becker assuming this role

Golf – Jeff Kesselring

- 1/15 signups start ; 5 matches this year instead of 6 and season will start in mid April instead. Younger kids at Riverside and 4 weeks. Unsure on playoffs yet.

E-Sports – Jason Byrne

- Gong to setup another rocket league tournament and will be competitive and non competitive and will be a nominal fee and will expand to multiple games/sports. May try to target non parish members on future tournaments but being aware of parenting is a factor.

Old Business

Advent by Tap/Tailgate

- Recap Frank Rohlfing ~ not a great turnout unfortunately (5 total from the parish outside of priests) but those who were there had a wonderful evening.

Basketball – discussion (let’s make sure SFA teams are in different divisions)

- Do we want to try to open the concessions?
 - My thought is no
- 2 gym monitors per team to continue
- Board to discuss sanitation duties and schedule again if we take this one
- Key Fobs to be distributed

Other old business?

New Business

None from me, tonight is about fellowship

Open to floor?

Good and Welfare

Thank all that come to meetings and are actively involved.

Motion to Adjourn

- 1st – Jeff Kesslering
- 2nd – Dan Hufker